
                                  

AGENDA
For a meeting of the

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE
to be held on

MONDAY, 3 SEPTEMBER 2018
at

10.30 AM
in the

STUDIO 4, THE GUILDHALL ARTS CENTRE, ST PETER'S HILL, 
GRANTHAM. NG31 6PZ

Aidan Rave, Chief Executive    

Chairman
Councillor Mrs Brenda Sumner

Councillor Lynda Coutts
Councillor Bob Sampson

Councillor Ian Stokes
Councillor Hannah Westropp (Vice-
Chairman)

Committee Support
Officer:

Lucy Bonshor Tel: (01476) 40 61 20
E-mail: l.bonshor@southkesteven.gov.uk

Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting to consider 
the items of business listed below.

1  MEMBERSHIP 

The Committee to be notified of any substitute members.

2  APOLOGIES 

3  DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS 

Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at 
the meeting.

4  MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 4 JUNE 2018 (Pages 3 - 6)

(Enclosed)



5  REVIEW OF OUTSIDE BODIES (Pages 7 - 12)

Report LDS315 of the Deputy Leader of the Council.
(Enclosed)

6  ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN, BY REASONS OF 
SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES, DECIDES IS URGENT 



MINUTES
CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 4 JUNE 2018

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Councillor Robert Reid
Councillor Jacky Smith
Councillor Mrs Brenda Sumner (Chairman)

OFFICERS OTHER MEMBERS

Solicitor to the Council (Lucy Youles)
Democratic Officer (Lucy Bonshor) 

Councillor Phil Dilks
Councillor Martin Wilkins

1. MEMBERSHIP

The Committee were notified that Councillor Jacky Smith was substituting for 
Councillor Ian Stokes and Councillor Reid was substituting for Councillor 
Westropp.

2. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Sampson and Councillor 
Coutts.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

None disclosed.

4. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11TH DECEMBER 2017

As the minutes of the last meeting had been presented to Council and 
Members present had not attended the last meeting of the Committee, a vote 
on the minutes was not required.

Page - 3

Agenda Item 4



5. AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION

Decision:

2.1 That the Constitution Committee recommends to Council the 
amendment of Article 9.1.9 a) (viii) by deleting the existing clause 
and adding a new clause 9.1.9 a) (viii) as follows:

“Questions may only be put by Committee members to the 
applicant, an agent and/or a specialist advisor/consultant whether 
speaking on behalf of the applicant, for the grant of an application 
or against the grant of an application.  Questions must be relevant 
to the application being considered and limited to the following 
matters:

 Anything that they have specifically referenced in their 
speech

 Anything that is contained in the application
 Anything that has been made in a representation by the 

speaker in respect of the application

Questions may be asked of public speakers by the Chairman and/or 
Vice-Chairman but only to establish the source of any material 
facts stated by a public speaker.   Questions may be suggested by 
Committee Members to the Chairman who may put the question to 
the speakers if they are felt, by the Chairman, to be relevant.”

2.2  Article 9.1.9 a) (v) be amended to read:

Each person is allowed to speak for a maximum of three minutes 
and may be required to answer questions in accordance with 
Article 9.1.9 (a) (viii).

That the trial period for public speaking at Development Management 
Committee be continued for a further period until the issue has been 
determined by Council on 26 July 2018.

The Chairman of the Development Management Committee presented report 
LDS296 which proposed changes to questioning members of the public 
speaking at meetings of the Development Management Committee (DMC).  A 
six month trial had been undertaken following the decision made by the 
Constitution Committee at its meeting on 13 November 2018.  

In the past questions to the general public could be seen as leading in nature 
and for some speakers it was intimidating to speak before the Committee and 
then be asked questions a lot of which were not directly related to what the 
speaker had said.

Page - 4



The proposal did not stop Members asking questions of public speakers but 
these were directed through the Chairman or Vice Chairman and were only put 
if they were relevant.  The Chairman of the Development Management 
Committee felt that the trial had worked well.  Members were not stopped from 
asking questions.  They were directed through the Chairman or Vice-Chairman 
which assisted the running of the Committee meeting.  There was no intention 
to restrict the number of speakers at the Committee. Agents, applicants and 
those with technical knowledge would still be allowed to be questioned by the 
Committee whether they were for or against an application. He asked that the 
Committee recommend that following the trial the amendments be included 
within the Constitution.

A discussion then followed with those Members present putting forward their 
views on the proposed amendment to the Constitution.  One Member who 
attended in his role as a Group Leader spoke against the proposal and asked 
for clarity about the content of the proposed recommendation and why there 
was a need for change to which the Chairman of the DMC replied.

Those Members present who also attended the Development Management 
Committee agreed that the meetings had been better during the period of the 
trial.   Members of the Committee had the opportunity to ask questions but 
these were put through the Chairman or Vice Chairman.  Reference was also 
made to Members who rather than asking a question made a statement or 
speech, which should be made during the debate of an application not during 
the preamble of an application.  Such statements should not be directed to a 
member of the public.  Having the questions put through the Chairman of Vice 
Chairman also made clear to the member of the public what the question was.

As the next Council meeting, at which any recommendation from the 
Committee would be determined, was not until 26 July 2018.  It was suggested 
that an amendment be made to the recommendation that the trial period 
continue for the period until the Council had the opportunity to determine 
whether or not the Constitution should be amended to reflect the trial for public 
speaking at Development Management Committees. Reference was also made 
to Article 9.1.9 a) (v) which would need to be amended if the amendment to 
public speaking was agreed.  There was no intention to reduce the time Ward 
Members could speak from five to three minutes.   Members agreed that the 
trial continue for the period until the Council considered the recommendation 
from the Committee. On being put to the vote it was proposed, seconded and 
agreed to continue with the trial for the period suggested and that the 
recommendation as outline within the report be agreed including the 
amendment necessary to Article 9.1.9 a) (v) that “Each person is allowed to 
speak for a maximum of three minutes and may be required to answer 
questions in accordance with Article 9.1.9 (a) (viii)”.

Page - 5



6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN, BY REASONS OF 
SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES, DECIDES IS URGENT

The following issue was raised by the Chairman as urgent due to the need to 
amend the Constitution to reflect the proposed amendment to Article 16 as 
circulated at Council on 24 May 2018.

The Chairman referred to the Leaders scheme of delegation which was 
circulated at Council on 24 May 2018.  As part of the scheme of delegation an 
amendment to Article 16 was proposed to be included within the Chief 
Executives delegation.  It is a delegation to the Chief Executive to authorise 
offices who are suitably trained and qualified to carry out functions when the 
authorised post becomes vacant or ceases to exist and update the Constitution 
accordingly. The proposal required that this delegation was amended to include 
“in liaison with the Leader of the Council” so that it read:

 In liaison with the Leader of the Council, to authorise offices who are suitably 
trained and qualified to carry out functions when the authorised post becomes 
vacant or ceases to exist and update the Constitution accordingly.

It was proposed, seconded and agreed that the words in liaison with the Leader 
of the Council be included.

Recommendation:

That Article 16 relating to the delegations to the Chief Executive in 
respect of the functions of the Chief Executive be amended to read:

In liaison with  the Leader of the Council, to authorise officers who are 
suitably trained and qualified to carry out functions when the authorised 
post becomes vacant or ceases to exist and update the Constitution 
accordingly.

7. CLOSE OF MEETING

Before the meeting closed reference was made to outside bodies and Members 
appointment on them.    It was confirmed that appointments to outside bodies 
were only included in the Constitution by way of reference to the appointments 
being a function of the Council.  It was possible for the Constitution Committee 
to consider the issue of appointments to outside bodies with a view to including 
further reference in the Constitution.  It was confirmed that a review of outside 
bodies would take place and a consideration of the remit for the review would 
be brought before the Committee.

Meeting closed at 11:22am.

Page - 6



CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE

Report of: Councillor Kelham Cooke
The Deputy Leader of the Council

Report to:

Date:

Subject:

Constitution Committee

3rd September 2018

Review of Outside Bodies – Report Number LDS 315

Decision
Proposal:

Council Decision

Relevant 
Cabinet 
Member:

Councillor Kelham Cooke – The Deputy Leader of the Council

Report author:

Reviewed by:

Signed off by:

Approved for 
publication:

Lucy Bonshor, Democracy Officer. 
E-mail: l.bonshor@southkesteven.gov.uk. Tel: 01476 406120
Date: 2nd August 2018

Lucy Youles, Solicitor to the Council.
E-mail: l.youles@southkesteven.gov.uk. Tel: 01476 406105
Date: 3rd August 2018

Debbie Muddimer, Director of Resources
E-mail: debbie.muddimer@southkesteven.gov.uk. 
Tel: 01476 406301
Date: 7th August 2018

Councillor Kelham Cooke
Date: 22nd August 2018

SUMMARY
At any meeting of the full Council, the appointment of Members can be made to relevant 
outside bodies where vacancies exist. A full list of those outside bodies, current 
appointments and the date of the next appointment to be made is attached at the 
Appendix to this report. The Constitution Committee has been asked to review outside 
bodies to which appointments are made and the process of appointment to outside 
bodies. 

Page - 7

Agenda Item 5

mailto:l.bonshor@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:l.youles@southkesteven.gov.uk
tel:01476
mailto:debbie.muddimer@southkesteven.gov.uk


RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Constitution Committee consider the terms of reference and 
process for the review of outside bodies 

1. BACKGROUND TO REPORT

1.1 The current outside bodies to which appointments are made by full Council are 
as set out in the Appendix to this report. The majority of appointments are made 
every 4 years in line with the election of Members. The appointments to the Local 
Government Association and the East Midlands Councils are made annually. The 
appointments to the internal drainage boards are made every 3 years from 
March. The next appointments will be made in 2020. This is at the request of the 
internal drainage boards to align with their constitutional arrangements.

1.2 Generally, appointments are made at the requests of the outside body. The 
Council can be asked to make a nomination to the outside body which will then 
consider whether or not to make an appointment. Alternatively, the Council can 
be asked for an appointment to be made. In these circumstances the appointment 
of the Council Member is automatic as soon as the Council determines the 
appointment.

1.3 Appointments requested can range from attendee at meetings of the outside body 
without any participation in the meeting, as representative of the Council to 
express the Council’s views on issues relevant to the outside body, acting as a 
trustee to a charitable trust and as a director on the board of a private limited 
company. This will depend on the constitution of the outside body and the Council 
does not often have any say on the role of the appointed Member. Members who 
are appointed as trustees and directors must act in the best interests of the trust 
or company to which they have been appointed when attending trust or director 
meetings. 

1.4 Members who are appointed to outside bodies are encouraged to feedback 
relevant information to the Council. This is done by way of a feedback folder 
maintained in the Member’s Lounge. This process was established by the 
Scrutiny Committee when it last scrutinised appointments made to outside 
bodies.

1.5 With the exception of those appointments which are open only to the Leader of 
the Council, any Member can be nominated to any vacancy which exists to 
represent the Council on outside bodies. Where the number of nominations 
received is greater than the number of appointments required, voting for the 
appointment of nominees is as set out in the Constitution. No qualifications are 
specified and suitability for appointments may be expressed by nominated 
Members but is not a requirement for nomination.

1.6 Voting on outside bodies nominations follows the Council procedure rule 4.13.7 - 
Voting on appointments.  If there are more than two people nominated for any 
position to be filled and there is not a clear majority of votes in favour of one 
person, then the name of the person with the lowest number of votes is taken off 

Page - 8



the list and a new vote taken. The process continues until there is a majority of 
votes for one person.

1.7 In addition to a review of the process for appointing Members to outside bodies,     
Members may wish to consider a review of the outside bodies to which 
nominations are made. Members may consider it appropriate to approach 
organisations which are relevant to the current Corporate Strategy to determine 
whether or not they would consider a Member to represent the Council 
participating in some way in their organisation.

1.8 It is proposed that a report is made to every annual Council meeting reviewing 
and confirming appointments year on year.

1.9 Members may wish to consider a process for monitoring attendance at meetings 
of the outside body and review of appointments in the event of non-attendance.

1.10 The proposed time frame for this review should enable a decision by Council to 
consider any constitutional or other changes before the District Council Elections 
to be held in May 2019 with the implementation of any changes before the annual 
meeting of Council in May 2019.

2. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 Members should consider all the options relevant to the proposed review.

3. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

3.1 There is payment of Members’ expenses relating to travel claims for travel to 
and from meetings of the outside bodies.

It should also be noted that there is an expectation that Members who are 
appointed to be a representative on an outside body give their own time to 
attend meetings etc.

4. RISK AND MITIGATION 

Risk has been considered as part of this report and any specific high risks are 
included in the table below:

Category Risk Action / Controls
None

5. ISSUES ARISING FROM IMPACT ANALYSIS (EQUALITY, SAFEGUARDING 
etc.)

5.1 There are no relevant impact analysis relating to the content of this report. The 
requirement impact analysis will be considered through the period of the review 
and during the decision making process.

Page - 9



6. CRIME AND DISORDER IMPLICATIONS

6.1 None

7. COMMENTS OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

7.1 Costs that are incurred as a result of Members attendance at the meetings of 
outside bodies are included in the annual budgetary allocations.

8. COMMENTS OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

8.1 It is a matter for Council to determine any change in the way nominations are 
made. Any matters considered by the Constitution Committee must be reported 
to full Council for a decision to be made. 

9. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICES 

9.1 None relevant in respect of this report.

10. APPENDIX

10.1 Table of Current Out-Side Bodies, Appointments Made and Terms of 
Appointment

11. BACKGROUND PAPERS

11.1 The Constitution 
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/g3734/Public%20reports%
20pack%2011th-Jul-2018%20Constitution.pdf?T=10 

Page - 10

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/g3734/Public%20reports%20pack%2011th-Jul-2018%20Constitution.pdf?T=10
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/g3734/Public%20reports%20pack%2011th-Jul-2018%20Constitution.pdf?T=10


  Appendix  
Table of current outside bodies, appointments and terms of office 

Outside Body Name Terms of Office

Black Sluice internal Drainage Board Councillor Bob Russell 31 March 2020

Council for the Protection of Rural England Councillor Michael King May 2019

Dame Margaret Thorold’s Education Foundation Councillor Mrs Sarah Stokes May 2019

Deeping St James United Charities Councillor Judy Stevens May 2019 

East Midlands Councils Councillor Matthew Lee May 2019

Elsea Park Community Trust Councillor Robert Reid May 2019

Grantham Almshouse Charity Councillor Ray Wootten May 2019

Grantham Canal Partnership Councillor Mrs Frances Cartwright May 2019

Grantham Growth Point Strategic Board Councillor Nick Craft
Councillor Bob Adams

May 2019

Greater Lincolnshire Local Enterprise Partnership Councillor Bob Adams May 2019

Lincolnshire County Council Flood and Drainage 
Management Committee 

Councillor Bob Russell May 2019 

Lincolnshire Health Scrutiny Committee Councillor Mrs Rosemary Kaberry-Brown May 2019

Lincolnshire Police and Crime Panel Councillor Ray Wootten May 2019

Lincolnshire Sports Partnership Councillor Linda Wootten May 2019

Local Government Association General Assembly Councillor Matthew Lee May 2019

Shaping Health for Mid Kesteven Programme Board Councillor Bob Adams May 2019

South Kesteven Citizens Advice Bureau Councillor Robert Reid
Councillor Tracey Forman
Councillor Mrs Sarah Stokes

May 2019

South Lincolnshire Blind Society Councillor Mrs Judy Smith May 2019

South Lincolnshire Fenland Partnership Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew May 2019

Thomas Truesdale’s Hospital Councillor Mrs Brenda Sumner May 2019

Upper Witham Internal Drainage Board Councillor Ian Stokes 31 March 2020 Subject to re-election

P
age - 11



  Appendix  
Outside Body Name Terms of Office

Councillor Mrs Rosemary Kaberry-Brown
Councillor Nick Craft 

31 March 2020
31 March 2020 

Subject to re-election
Subject to re-election

Welland & Deepings Internal Drainage Board Councillor Robert Broughton
Councillor Phil Dilks
Councillor Jacky Smith
Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew

31 March 2020
31 March 2020
31 March 2020
31 March 2020

Subject to re-election
Subject to re-election
Subject to re-election
Subject to re-election

West Lincolnshire Domestic Abuse Service Councillor Tracey Forman May 2019

P
age - 12


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting held on 4 June 2018
	5 Review of Outside Bodies
	Appendix Table of current outside bodies


